
From: Tamsin Lawrence <Tamsin.Lawrence@australianchamber.com.au>  
Sent: Friday, 25 September 2020 3:58 PM 
To: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>; Chambers - Masson DP 
<Chambers.Masson.DP@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: Sophie Ismail <sismail@actu.org.au>; David.Smith@amwu.org.au; Sue-Anne Burnley <sue-
anne@sda.org.au>; Hamish Harrington <Hamish.Harrington@aigroup.com.au>; Daniel Hodges 
<dhodges@vacc.com.au>; corporate@eagersautomotive.com.au; COVID19Applications 
<COVID19Applications@fwc.gov.au>; AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au> 
Subject: AM2020/94 - Application to vary Schedule I of the Vehicle Award 
 
Dear President Ross and Deputy President Masson  
  
In the application to vary the Vehicles Repair Services and Retail Award 2020, the parties at today’s 
conference reached a consent position and have agreed on the attached Draft Determination.  
  
This draft determination is supported by all of the employer representative parties present at 
today’s conference and we understand that there are no objections from the relevant unions with 
members covered by the Award and the ACTU.  
  
Kind regards  
Tamsin  
  

TAMSIN LAWRENCE 
Deputy Director | Workplace Relations 
    

Level 2,   

150 Collins Street Melbourne VIC 3000    
  

ABN 85 008 391 795   

E: tamsin.lawrence@australianchamber.com.au    

W: www.australianchamber.com.au    
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Fair Work Act 2009  

s.157 —FWC may vary etc. modern awards if necessary to achieve modern awards objective 

Victorian Automobile Chamber of Commerce and Ors 
(AM2020/XX) 

VEHICLE REPAIR, SERVICES AND RETAIL AWARD 2020 
 [MA000089] 

Vehicle repair services and retail industry 

JUSTICE ROSS, PRESIDENT 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX MELBOURNE, XX XXXXX 2020 

Application to vary the Vehicle Repair, Services and Retail Award 2020. 
 

A. Further to decision [[2020] FWCFB XXXX] issued by the Full Bench on XX 

September 2020, the above award is varied as follows: 

 

1. By deleting the words “30 September 2020” in clause I.1.2 in Schedule I Award 

Flexibility During the COVID-19 Pandemic, and replacing them with the words “30 

November 2020”. 

2. By deleting the words “30 September 2020” in clause I.1.3 and replacing them with 

the words “30 November 2020”.  

3. By deleting the words “30 September 2020” in clause I.3.5 and replacing them with 

the words “30 November 2020”. 

This determination comes into effect on XX September 2020. In accordance with s.165(3) of 

the Fair Work Act 2009 this determination does not take effect until the start of the first full 

pay period that starts on or after XX September 2020. 

 

 

 

PRESIDENT 

 

Printed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer 

MA000089  PRXXXXXX 

DETERMINATION 


